UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON REACTOR SAFEGUARDS
WASHINGTON, DC 20555 - 0001

February 05, 2026

MEMORANDUM TO: Russell Chazell
Advisory Committee Management Officer

FROM: Alesha Bellinger, Branch Chief </&zata WL 3@%@

Program Management, Policy Development, and Analysi
Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards

SUBJECT: ACRS COMMITTEE AND CONSULTANT REPORTS

The attached document was prepared by or for the Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards
(ACRS) since the last submission on February 6, 2017. The spreadsheet reflects ACRS
Committee and Consultant Reports, numbers 650 — 731 for years 2018 — 2025. The
corresponding Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Accession
links provide direct access to each correspondence to print or save accordingly.

In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act (PL-92-463) Subsection 10(d) and
Section 13, eight copies are needed for the U.S. Library of Congress. As a cost saving
measure, this submittal is intended to comply with that requirement electronically rather than by
hard copy. If eight copies are required, please advise as to what constitutes a copy and we will
provide those copies by regular mail.

Attachments:
1. Spreadsheet — “ACRS Committee and Consultant Reports — Number 650 (February
2018) — Number 731 (December 2025)

Contact: Shandeth Walton
301-415-7300
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